Biiss Encrgy CoRrroRATION

(505) 383-7320 . P.O. BOX 1817 . HOBBS, N.M. 88241

January 7, 1988

Mr. Jerry Sexton, Supervisor District I
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Dept.
Oil Conservation Division

P. 0. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 83241-19380

Re: Baker 'B", 2-K-10-22-37
Lea County, NM

Dear Mr. Sexton:

In accordance with your request, after the packer leakage test, we
have checked the above lease again. Our plans are to remove the
packer and recomplete the well in February, 1988. We are in the
process of obtaining joint interest owners approval.

Sincerely,

Gl s

Paul Bliss
President
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